Antrim Township Monthly Board Meeting

Minutes March 14, 2024

Call to Order

The regular monthly meeting of the Antrim Township Board was held on March 14, 2024 at the Antrim Township Hall and was called to order by Supervisor Jerry Gutting at 7:00pm. Those present were Supervisor Jerry Gutting, Clerk Rita Hooley, Trustee Tom Coffey, Treasurer Lori Godfrey and Trustee Michael Godfrey.

Approval of the Agenda

Mike Godfrey moved, Coffey seconded to approve the agenda All in favor. Motion Carried.

Approval of the Minutes

Coffey moved, Mike Godfrey seconded to approve the regular board meeting minutes from February 8, 2024 as written. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Tom Coffey moved, Lori Godfrey seconded to approve the special board meeting minutes from January 22, 2024 as written. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Financial Report

Hooley moved, Coffey seconded to approve the financial statement. All in favor. Motion Carried.

Public Comment:

Brett Singer was present and introduced himself and indicated he was running for Drain Commissioner.

Comments/ reports

Burns Township Fire: Tom Demming was present . There were 10 total runs in February. One of the calls was located in Antrim.

Tony Newman, Drain Commissioner, was present and went over options and status of the water issue on Braden Road/ Whitfield Court area. There would need to be a new tile put in to alleviate the flooding.

SEDP - Ashley Connelly was present and updated the board on some of the involvement/ activities going on with the SEDP.

Brad Howard - County Commissioner was present and updated the board on the Remonumentation project status. It is almost complete. Hazardous waste collection is May 11, 2024 at Perry City Hall.

Official Township Business:

Assessing: Board of Review was held.

Planning and Zoning: The Planning Board had their first meeting The board was sworn in and positions were decided. They are planning to meet with Rowe at the next meeting to review the current Land Use project update.

Township Hall:

Hooley moved, Gutting seconded to allow the hunter safety classes to be held at the Town Hall by Schnebelt. All in favor. Motion Carried.

MTA : None

Fire: SSESA has voted to increase the millage to 1.75 mils to help meet the equipment upgrade costs. Our board needs to update our ballot wording for the August election. Hooley to get attorney Lynn Bowne to draft the ballot language.

Ambulance:

Cemetery:

Roads: Gutting moved, Coffey moved to sign the agreement for The Tile installation on Braden Road between Scribner Road and Fowlerville Road as presented to the Board. Roll Call Vote. Hooley, yes, M. Godfrey, yes, L. Godfrey, yes, Coffey, yes. Gutting, Yes. Motion Carried.

Correspondence:

Miscellaneous:

Petitions to run for local office are due to the clerk by April 23, 2024.

Payment of the Bills:

Lori Godfrey moved, Coffey seconded to pay the bills in the amount of \$33,731.65 for all funds. Roll Call Gutting yes, Mike Godfrey yes, Coffey yes, Hooley yes. Lori Godfrey, yes. Motion Carried.

List of Bills attached on the last page of minutes.

Board Member Comments:

Adjournment:

Coffey moved, Mike Godfrey seconded to adjourn the meeting. All in favor. Motion carried.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 pm

Sincerely Rita Hooley, Antrim Township Clerk